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TRADE, INVESTMENT AND ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT (TIED) DIRECTORY

I. RUSSIAN FEDERATION

1. Information for Investment and Enterprises

1.a National Investment Promotion Agencies (IPAs)

Tel: +  7 095-203 48 63
Fax: +  7 095-203 48 63
E-Mail

Foreign Investment Promotion
Centre

Smolensky bld. 3/5,
3rd floor, Room 324
Moscow
Russian Federation Website www.fipc.ru

Tel: + 781 622-799 78
Fax: + 781 622-796 75
E-Mail arpin@telecom.nov.ru

Novgorod Investment Promotion
Agency

Ghermana st. 1A
Novgorod 173002
Russian Federation

Website

1.b Small and Medium-Sized Enterprise Support Agencies

1.c National Standard Organizations

Tel: +  7 095-236 62 08
+  7 095-236 45 00
+  7 095-236 40 44

Fax: +  7 095-236 62 31
+ 095-236 60 32

E-Mail Info@gost.ru

State Committee of the Russian
Federation for Standardisation
and Metrology
(GOSSTANDART)

Leninsky prospekt, 9
B-49, 119991 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website Http://www.gost.ru

1.d UN/ECE Multiplier/Contact Point

Tel: + 7 095-955 79 37
+ 7 095-955 79 38

Fax: + 7 095-955 79 44
+ 7 095-564 81 83

E-Mail kagan@morozov.ru

Institute for Entrepreneurship
and Investments

  41, Zatsepa Street
Moscow 113054
Russian Federation

Website

1.e National Real Estate Brokers' Association

Tel. +  7 095-267 46 02

Fax +  7 095-267 56 10

E-mail Mrsa@dol.ru  or
info@mrsa.dol.ru

Russian Society of Appraisers
(RSA)

Novaya Basmannaya 21-1
107078 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website Www.mrsa.ru
Www.dol.ru

Tel. +  7 095-165 65 45
+  7 095-231 49 96

Fax
E-mail Icrgr@dol.ru

The Russian Guild of Realtors
(RGR)

Nikolai Efremov 37, 9-ya
Parkovaya Str.
105043 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website Www.rgr.ru
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1.f National UNDP Office

Tel. +  7 095-787 21 00
+  7 095-787 21 53

Fax +  7 095-787 21 01
E-mail Registry@undp.ru or

fo.rus@undp.org

United Nations
Development
Programme (UNDP),
Russian Federation

and  Public Information Office
28, Ostozhenka St.
Moscow 119034
Russian Federation

Website http://www.undp.ru

2. Government Ministries and Other Supporting Organizations

2.a Relevant Ministries

Tel. +  7 095-207 42 43
+  7 095-207 83 62

Fax +  7 095-207 64 37
+  7 095-207 80 00

E-mail

Ministry of
Agriculture of the
Russian Federation

Orlikov Pereulok 1/11
107139 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http://www.aris.ru.
Tel.
Fax + 7 095-230 20 97
E-mail a.volokitin@ptti.gov.ru

Ministry of
Communications and
Information, Russian
Federation

7, Tverskaya st.
103375 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http://www.mptr.ru

Tel. +  7 095-200 03 53
+  7 095-950 16 20

Fax +  7 095-950 97 00
E-mail Presscenter@economy.gov.ru

Ministry of Economic
Development and
Trade of the Russian
Federation

1/3 Tverskaya-Iamskaya Str.
125818 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http://www.economy.gov.ru
Tel. +  7 095-220 46 59
Fax +  7 095-975 20 45
E-mail

Ministry of Energy of
the Russian Federation

7, Kitaigorodskiy Proyezd
103074 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http://www.mte.gov.ru
Tel. +  7 095-298 99 59
Fax +  7 095-913 43 11
E-mail

Ministry of Finance of
the Russian Federation

9,  Ilyinka Street 1
Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http://www.minfin.ru
Tel. +  7 095-244 47 27

+  7 095-241 13 19
Fax +  7 095-253 90 88
E-mail ministry@mid.ru

Ministry of Foreign
Affairs of the Russian
Federation

Sqr. Smolenskaya
Sennaya pl 32/34
RF-121200 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http://www.mid.ru
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Tel. + 7095 784 6899
Fax +  7 095-230 26 60
E-mail

Ministry of Industry,
Science and
Technology of the
Russian Federation

11, Tverskaya Str.
103905 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website

Tel. +  7 095-254 48 00
Fax
E-mail

Ministry of Natural
Resources of the
Russian Federation

B. Grusinskaya St. 4/6
123812 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http://www.mnr.gov.ru
Tel. +  7 095-200 38 48
Fax +  7 095-200 11 78

+ 7 095-200  49 01
E-mail gns_rf@nalog.rospac.ru

Ministry on Collecting
Taxes of the Russian
Federation

23, neglinnaya Str.
103381 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http://www.nalog.ru

2.b Commercial Arbitration and Mediation Organizations

Tel: +  7 095-929 01 77
Fax: +  7 095-929 01 53
E-Mail

Maritime Chamber of
Commerce and Insutry
of the Russian
Federation

Ul. Ilyinka, 6
103884 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website

Tel: +  7 095-929 01 12

Fax: +  7 095-929 01 53

E-Mail

International
Commercial
Arbitration
Chamber of
Commerce and Insutry
of the Russian
Federation

Ul. Ilyinka, 6
103884 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website

3. Trade Facilitation

3.a National Trade Facilitation Organization

Tel: +  7 095-950 16 06
Fax: +  7 095-230 20 18

7095 950 16 06
E-Mail gol@64.inves.ru

InformVES
Association

Ovchinnikovskaya emb. 18/1
Moscow 113324
Russian Federation

Website

3.b Customs Contact

Tel: +  7 095-244 45 33
+  7 095-449 87 71

Fax:
E-Mail

State Customs
Committee of the
Russian Federation

Komsomolskaya sq. 1A
107842 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http:www.gtk.ru
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3.c National Freight Forwarders Association

Tel: +  7 095-430 83 74
Fax: +  7 095-432 56 84
E-Mail raif@online.ru

Russian Association of
International
Forwarders (RAIF)

41 Vernadskogo Ave.
RU-117981 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website

3.d Other Transport Associations

4. Corporate governance

4.a Securities Exchange Regulator

Tel. +  7 095-929 01 06
Fax +  7 095-929 03 61
E-mail trrrf@rbcnet.ru

Chamber of
Commerce and
Industry, Russian
Federation

6, Ilyinka Str.
103684 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website

Tel. +  7 095-298 50 13
Fax +  7 095-298 58 07
E-mail fedcom@online.ru

The Federal
Commission for the
Securities Market of
the Russian Federation

Press Center
Leninskii Prospect No.9,
Et. 13
119991 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http://www.fedcom.ru

4.b Banking Regulator

Tel:
Fax: +  7 095-921 91 47
E-Mail

Central Bank of Russia
Foreign Relations Dept.
12 Neglinnaya Street
Moscow
Russian Federation Website

4.c Accounting Regulator

Tel: +  7 095-298 99 59
Fax: +  7 095-913 43 11
E-Mail

Ministry of Finance of
the Russian Federation

9, Llyinka Street 1
Moscow
Russian Federation

Website

4.d Insurance Regulator

Tel. +  7 095-209 57 61
+  7 095-209 55 39_

Fax +  7 095-209 56 49
E-mail

Ministry of Finance of
the Russian Federation

Department of Insurance
Supervision
9, Ilyinka Street 1
Moscow
Russian Federation Website http://www.minfin.ru
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4.e Companies Registry

Tel. +  7 095-929 01 06
+  7095 929 02 86

Fax +  7 095-929 03 61
E-mail trrrf@rbcnet.ru

Chamber of Commerce
and Industry, Russian
Federation

Department of Accreditation
6, Iliinka Str.
103684 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http:/www.rbcnet.ru
Tel. +  7 095-132 05 00
Fax +  7 095-202 27 87
E-mail

Registration Chamber
of the Moscow City
Administration Branch,
Registration of Foreign
Companies

22, Pilyugina Street
117393 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website

Tel. +  7 095-246 86 49
Fax +  7 095-245 20 90
E-mail srcinfo@corbina.ru

State Registration
Chamber of the Russian
Federation

3/5 Smolensky Blvd
119835 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website

4.f Competition Authority

Tel. +  7 095-252 74 45
+  7 095-252 72 40

Fax +  7 095-252 45 80
E-mail Info@maprus.ru

Ministry for
Antimonopoly Policy
and for State Support of
Entrepreneurship of the
Russian Federation

Sadovaya-Kudrinskaya, 11
RF-123808 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website www.maprus.ru

5. Trade and Enterprise Financing

5.a Stock Exchange

Tel: +  7 095-250 20 10
Fax: +  7 095-250 17 34
E-Mail mse@mse.ru

Moscow Stock Exchange Mohovaya St. 13
103009 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http://www.mse.ru
Tel: +  7 812-327 90 18
Fax: +  7 812-294 86 59
E-Mail

St. Petersburg Futures
Exchange

Ligovsky pr., 274
196006 St. Petersburg
Russian Federation

Website

5.b Export Import Bank

5.c Export Insurance

5.d Other National Financing Organizations
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6. Chambers of commerce and business associations

6.a National Chamber of Commerce

Tel. +  7 095-929 01 06
+  7 095-929 02 86

Fax +  7 095-929 03 61
E-mail tpprf@rbcnet.ru

Chamber of Commerce
and Industry, Russian
Federation

6, Ilyinka Str.
103684 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http://www.rbcnet.ru

6.b Local Chambers of Commerce

Tel. +  7 095-132 73 96
+  7 095-132 75 08

Fax +  7 095-132 00 29
+  7 095-132 02 11

E-mail mtpp@glasnet.ru or
ext@mtpp.org

Moscow Chamber of
Commerce and Industry

22 Akademika Pilyugina Street
117393 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website http://www.mtpp.org
Tel. + 7 8 312-194 469
Fax + 7 8 312-194 009
E-mail

Nizhny Novgorod Region
Chamber of Commerce
and Industry

Business Information Center
Nizny Novgorod
Russian Federation

Website http://www.tpp.nnov.ru

Tel. +  7 812-279 06 07
+  7 812-273 48 96

Fax +  7 812-272 86 12
+  7 095-272 64 06

E-mail spbcci@spbcci.ru

St. Petersburg Chamber of
Commerce and Industry

46-48 Tchaikovskogo Str.
191123 St. Petersburg
Russian Federation

Website http://www.spbcci.ru
Tel. + 7 8 442-936 135
Fax + 7 8 442-342 202
E-mail cci@volgogradcci.ru

Volgograd Chamber of
Commerce and Industry

2, 7ya Gvardeyskaya St.
400005 Volgograd
Russian Federation

Website http://www.volgogradcci.ru

6.c General Business Associations

Tel: +  7 095-787 77 75
Fax: +  7 095-787 24 85
E-Mail info@naufor.ru

National Association of
Stock Exchange
Participants

Brigadirskiy pereulok No.6
107005 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website

Tel: +  7 095-243 55 14
Fax: +  7 095-230 2467
E-Mail

Council for Trade and
Economic Cooperation
(CIS-USA)

3, Naberezhnaya Shevchenko
121248 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website
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Tel: + 74 232-300 093
Fax: + 74 232-300 092
E-Mail csvlad@online.ru

Vladivostok International
Business Association
(VIBA) c/o U.S. and
Foreign Commercial
Service

32 Pushkin Street
690000 Vladivostok
Russian Federation

Website

Tel: +  7 812-325 90 91
Fax: +  7 812-279 97 89
E-Mail

St. Petersburg
International Business
Association

36 Shpalernaya ul, 3rd flkoor
191123 St. Petersburg
Russian Federation

Website

6.d Sectoral Business Associations

Tel: +  7 095-273 48 83
Fax: +  7 095-273 30 29
E-Mail alevtina@mail.rans.ru

Russian Association of
Networks and Services
(RANS)

Aviamotornaya Str. 8a
111024 Moscow
Russian Federation

Website

II. TURKEY

1. Information for Investment and Enterprises

1.a National Investment Promotion Agencies (IPAs)

Tel: + 90 312-212 58 76

Fax: + 90 312-212 89 16

E-Mail

Prime Ministry
Undersecretariat of
Treasury
General Directorate of
Foreign Investment
Hazine Müsteþarliði
Yabanci Sermaye Genel

Eskisehir Kara Yolu Inönü
Bulvari
Emek-Ankara
Turkey

Website
http://www.treasury.gov.tr

Tel: + 90 212-272 50 94
Fax: + 90 212-274 66 64
E-Mail

Foreign Investment
Association, Turkey
Yabanci Sermaye Dernegi
(YASED)

Barbaros Bulvari Morbasan
Sok. Koza is Merkezi
B. Block Kat 1
80700 Besiktas-Istanbul
Turkey

Website
http:/www.yased.org.tr

1.b Small- and Medium-Sized Enterprise Support Agencies

Tel: + 903 12 212 81 90
Fax: + 903 12 212 25 08
E-Mail kos@kosgeb.gov.tr

Small and Medium
Industry Development
Organization, Turkey –
KOSGEB

MKEK Genel Müdürlügü
Kat. 9
Tandogan-ANKARA
Turkey Website http://www.kosgeb.gov.tr

Tel: + 903 12 440 58 27
Fax: + 903 12 440 32 48
E-Mail

Turkish Foundation for
Small and Medium
Business (Tosyöv)

Ahmet Rasim Sok. No. 27
06550 Cankaya-Ankara
Turkey

Website
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1.c National Standard Organizations

Tel: + 903 12 417 78 30
Fax: + 903 12 425 43 99
E-Mail tgokhun@tse.org.tr

Turkish Standards
Institution (TSE)

Necatibey Cad. No.112
Yücetepe-Ankara
Turkey

Website http:/www.tse.org.tr

1.d UN/ECE Multiplier/Contact Point

1.e National Real Estate Brokers’ Association

1.f National UNDP Office

Tel: + 90 312-426 81 23
+ 90 312-426 81 21

Fax: + 90 312-426 13 72
E-Mail fo.tur@undp.org

United Nations
Development Programme
(UNDP), Turkey

Atatürk Bulvari 197
P.K. 407
06680 Kavaklidere-Ankara
Turkey

Website www.un.org.tr/undp

2. Government Ministries & Other Supporting Organizations

2.a Relevant Ministries

Tel: + 90 312 287 92 90
Fax: + 90 312 284 29 91
E-Mail Webmaster@stb.gov.tr

Ministry of Industry and
Trade, Turkey
General Directorate for
Domestic Trade

Gazi Mustafa Kemal Bulvari
128
Ankara
Turkey Website Http://www.sanayi.gov.tr

Tel: + 90 312 231 72 80
Fax: + 90 312 229 48 31
E-Mail Webmaster@stb.gov.tr

Ministry of Industry and
Trade, Turkey
(T.C. Sanayi ve ticaret
Bakanligi)

Gazi Mustafa Kemal Bulvari
128
Ankara
Turkey Website http://sanayi.gov.tr

Tel: + 903 12 212 88 00
Fax: + 903 12 212 87 83
E-Mail Webmaster@pm.treasury

.gov.tr

Prime Ministry,
Undersecretariat for
Treasury, Turkey
(Hazine Müstesarligi)

Eskisehir Karayolu Inönü
Bulvari
Emek Mevkii-Ankara
Turkey

Website http://www.treasury.gov.tr

Tel: + 90 312 212 87 61
+ 90 312 212 87 58
+ 90 312 212 86 99

Fax: + 903 12 212 89 06
E-Mail sbgm@foreigntrade.gov.tr

Prime Ministry
Undersecretariat for Foreign
Trade, Turkey
General Directorate of Free
zones
(Serbest Bolgeler Genel
Müdürlügü)

Eskisehir Karayolu Inönü
Bulvari
Emek Mevkii-Ankara
Turkey

Website www.foreigntrade.gov.tr

Tel: + 903 12 212 88 00
Fax: + 903 12 212 16 22
E-Mail

Prime Ministry
Undersecretariat for Foreign
Trade (DTM)
(Dis Ticaret Müstesarligi)

Eskisehir Karayolu Inönü
Bulvari
Emek Mevkii-Ankara
Turkey Website http://www.foreigntrade.go

v.tr
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Tel: + 90 312 212 67 30
Fax: + 90 312 212 49 00
E-Mail Webmaster@ubak.gov.tr

Ministry of Transportation 90 Soc. No. 5
06338 Emek -Ankara
Turkey

Website http:/www.ubak.gov.tr
Tel: + 903 12 415 29 00
Fax: + 903 12 415 00 58
E-Mail

Ministry of Finance, Turkey
(T.C. Maliye Bakanligi)

Dikmen Cad.
06100 Bakanliklar -Ankara
Turkey

Website http://www.maliye.gov.tr

Tel: + 903 12 230 87 20
Fax: + 903 12 231 34 98
E-Mail Bilgi@dpt.gov.tr

State Planning Organization
(SPO)

Necatibey Cad.No.108
Yücetepe - Ankara
Turkey

Website http://www.dpt.gov.tr

2.b Commercial Arbitration and Mediation Organizations

Tel: + 90 212-418 43 21
Fax: + 90 212-419 32 68
E-Mail

Arbitration Council,
The Union of Chambers and
Commodity Exchanges of
Turkey

Atatürk Bulvari 149
Balkanliklar – Ankara
Turkey

Website

3. Trade Facilitation

3.a National Trade Facilitation Organization

Tel: + 90 212-243 41 80
Fax: + 90 212-243 41 84

+ 90 212-245 05 21
E-Mail

Foreign Economic Relations
Board (Deik), Turkey

Odakule is Merkezi Istiklal
Cad. 286/9
80050 Beyoglu-Istanbul
Turkey

Website
Tel: + 90 212-282 12 89
Fax: + 90 212-282 08 46
E-Mail Cumhura@und.org.tr

Turkpro, TTOB-SECI,
Business Support Office

AKMERKEZ, Blok E-3, Kat.6
Nispetiye Cad. Etiler
Istanbul
Turkey

Website

Tel: + 90 212-230 76 37
Fax: + 90 212-247 75 87
E-Mail

Economic Development
Foundation, Turkey –
Iktisadi Kalkinma Vakfi
(IKV)

Rumeli Cad. 85/7
Osmanbey-Istanbul
Turkey

Website http://www.ikv.org.tr

3.b Customs Contact

Tel: + 90 312 310 38 80
Fax: + 90 312 310 22 14
E-Mail Cem@gumruk.gov.tr

Prime ministry, Turkey
Undersecretariat for Customs

Hukumet Cad.
Ulus - Ankara
Turkey

Website http://www.gumruk.gov.tr
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3.c National Freight Forwarders Association

Tel: + 90 212 639 23 07
Fax: + 90 212 451 16 30
E-Mail

International Freight
Forwarders’ Association
(UTIKAD)

Eski Londra
Astalti Cemal
Alcin Ishani 39/7
Sirinevler – Istanbul
Turkey

Website http://www.ikv.gov.tr

3.d Other Transport Associations

Tel: + 90 232-421 89 14
Fax: + 90 232-463 34 55
E-Mail

International Highway
Transportation Association
UKAD

1471 Sok No.7 Daire:12
Kenet Sitesi
Alsancak-Izmir
Turkey Website

Tel: + 90 212-252 26 00
Fax: + 90 212-251 26 96
E-Mail

DB Maritime Transportation Meclisi Mebusan Cad. No.
151
Findikli-Istanbul
Turkey Website

Tel: + 90 212 274 88 75
Fax: + 90 212 267 28 03
E-Mail

International Transporters'
Association
UND-Uluslararasi Nakliyeciler
Dernegi

Büyükdere Cad. Sivritas
Sok.
Elbir Han 18/4
Mecidiyekoy-Istanbul
Turkey

Website http://www.und.org.tr

4. Corporate governance

4.a Securities Exchange Regulator

Tel: + 90 312-212 66 80
Fax: + 90 312-221 33 23
E-Mail Webadmin@spk.gov.tr

Capital Markets Board (SPk) Bahriye Ucok Cad. No.13
06500 Besevler-Ankara
Turkey

Website http://www.spk.gov.tr

4.b Banking Regulator

Tel: + 90 312-455 65 00
Fax: + 90 312-424 08 77
E-Mail bilgi@bddk.org.tr

Board of Organizing and
Controlling Banking Sector,
Turkey

Atatürk Bulvari 191 B
Kavaklidere-Ankara
Turkey

Website http://www.bddk.org.tr

4.c Accounting Regulator

4.d Insurance Regulator

Tel: + 90 312-212 87 30
Fax: + 90 312-212 88 71
E-Mail

Prime Ministry
Undersecretariat for Treasury

Eskisehir Karaydu
Inönü Bulvari
Emek - Ankara
Turkey Website http://www.treasury.gov.tr
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4.e Companies Registry

4.f Competition Authority

Tel: + 90 312-266 69 69
Fax: + 90 312-293 79 20
E-Mail rek@rekabet.gov.tr

Competition Board Bilkent Plaza B3 Blok
06530 Bilkent-Ankara
Turkey

Website http://www.tse.org.tr

5. Trade and Enterprise Financing

5.a Stock Exchange

Tel: + 90 212 298 21 00
Fax: + 90 212 298 25 00
E-Mail info@ise.org

Istanbul Stock Exchange
(IMKB)

IMKB Istinye
80860 Istanbul
Turkey

Website http://www.ise.org

5.b Export Import Bank

Tel: + 90 312 417 13 00
Fax: + 90 312 417 78 96
E-Mail Ankara@eximbank.gov.tr

Türk Eximbank Milli Müdafaa cad 20
06100 Bakanliklar-Ankara
Turkey

Website Http://www.eximbank.gov.tr

5.c Export Insurance

Tel: + 90 312 417 13 00
Fax: + 90 312 417 78 96
E-Mail Ankara@eximbank.gov.tr

Türk Eximbank Milli Müdafaa cad 20
06100 Bakanliklar-Ankara
Turkey

Website http://www.eximbank.gov.tr

5.d Other National Financing Organizations

Tel: + 90 212 251 28 00
Fax: + 90 212 245 71 66
E-Mail

Industrial Development Bank of
Turkey
Türkiye Sinai Kalkinma

Meclisi Mebusan Cad. 137
80040 Findikli – Istanbul
Turkey

Website
Tel: + 90 212 213 16 00
Fax: + 90 212 213 13 02
E-Mail

Industrial Investment and
Credit Bank
Sinai Yatirim ve Kredi Bankasi

Büyükdere Cad 129
80300 Esentepe – Istanbul
Turkey

Website
Tel: + 90 312 231 84 00
Fax: + 90 312 418 39 67
E-Mail

Turkish Development Bank
Türkiye Kalkinma Bankasi

Izmir Cad 35
06570 Kizilay – Ankara
Turkey

Website
Tel: + 90 312 289 20 41
Fax: + 90 312 289 20 44
E-Mail Ukinay@halkbank.com.tr

Turkish Popular Bank Eskiºehir Yolu
06530 Söðütözü – Ankara
Turkey

Website www.halkbank.com.tr
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6. Chambers of commerce and business associations

6.a National Chamber of Commerce

Tel: + 903 12 417 77 00
Fax: + 903 12 417 32 68
E-Mail info@info.tobb.org.tr

Union of Chambers of
Commerce, Industry and
Maritime Trade and
Commodity Exchanges (TOBB)

Atatürk Bulvari No. 149
06100 Bakanliklar - Ankara
Turkey

Website http://www.tobb.org.tr
Tel: + 90 212-252 04 30
Fax: + 90 212-293 79 35
E-Mail dto@chamber-of-

shipping.org.tr

Chamber of  Maritime
Commerce of Turkey

Meclisi Mebusan Cad. No.
22
80154 Salu Pazari-Istanbul
Turkey

Website http://www.camber-of-
shipping.org.tr

6.b Local Chambers of Commerce

Tel: + 90 212-252 29 00
+ 90 212 245 62 27

Fax: + 90 212-249 39 63
E-Mail

Istanbul Chamber of  Industry
Istanbul Sanayi Odasi (ASO)

Meºrutiyet Cad 118
80050 Byoðlu Istanbul
Turkey

Website http://www.iso.org.tr

Tel: + 90 232 484 43 30
Fax: + 90 232-483 99 37
E-Mail

Aegean Region Chamber of
Industry
Ege Bölgesi Sanayi Odasi
(EBSO)

Cumhuriyet Bulvari 63
Pasaport – Izmir
Turkey

Website http://www.ebso.com.tr

Tel: + 90 312-417 12 00/
15 10

Fax: + 90 312-417 20 60
+ 90 312-417 43 70

E-Mail aso@aso.org.tr

Ankara Chamber of Industry
(ASO)

Atatürk Bul. No. 193
Kavakhdere-Ankara
Turkey

Website http://www.aso.org.tr
Tel: + 902 32 441 77 77
Fax: + 902 32 483 78 36
E-Mail info@izto.org.tr

Izmir Chamber of Commerce
(IZTO)

Atatürk Cad. No. 126
Pasaport-Izmir
Turkey

Website http:/www.izto.org.tr
Tel: + 90 212-455 60 00/63 30

Fax: + 90 212-520 16 56/10 27

E-Mail bilgi@tr-ito.org.tr

Istanbul Chamber of
Commerce (ITO)

Ticari Dökumantasyon

34378 Eminönü-Istanbul
Turkey

Website http://www.ito.org.tr

Tel: + 90 312-285 79 50
Fax: + 90 312-286 34 46

+ 90 312-286 09 84
E-Mail info@atonet.org.tr

Ankara Chamber of Commerce
(ATO)

ATO Sarayi
Eskisehir Yolu
06530 Sögütozü-Ankara
Turkey

Website http:/www.atonet.org.tr
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6.c General Business Associations

Tel: + 90 312-417 22 23
+ 90 312-417 63 08

Fax: + 90 312-417 22 33
E-Mail Igeme@igeme.org.tr
Website http://www.igeme.org.tr

Export Promotion Center
(Igeme), Turkey

Mithatpasa Cad. No.60
06420 Kizilay-Ankara
Turkey

Website
Tel: + 90 212-249 54 48

+ 90 312-468 10 11
+ 90 212-249 19 29

Fax: + 90 212-249 13 50
E-Mail

Turkish Industrialists' and
Businessmen's Association
 (TUSIAD)

Mesrutiyet Cad. No. 74
80050 Tepebasi-Istanbul
Turkey

Website http://www.tusiad.org.tr

Tel: + 90 312-440 58 27
Fax: + 90 312-440 32 48
E-Mail

Turkish Foundation for Small
and Medium Business –
TOSYÖV
Türkiye Orta Ölçekli Iºletmeler
ve Serbest Meslek Mensuplari
ve Yöneticileri Vakfi

Ahmet Rasim Sok. 27
Çankaya – Ankara
Turkey

Website

6.d Sectoral Business Associations

Tel: + 902 42 244 01 20
Fax: + 902 42 244 01 27/28
E-Mail aib@ant.net.tr

General Secretariat of Antalya
Exporters' Unions, Turkey

Atatürk Cad. Resit
Berberoglu Ishani Kat. 5-6
P.O. Box 137
07100 Antalya
Turkey

Website http://www.aib.org.tr

Tel: + 90 232-463 69 50
Fax: + 90 232-421 65 60
E-Mail eib01@ege.net.com.tr

General Secretariat of Aegean
Exporters' Unions, Turkey

1375 Sok. No.25 Kat. 3
35210 Alsancak-Izmir
Turkey

Website http://www.egebirlik.org.tr
Tel: + 90 442-235 42 51
Fax: + 90 442-235 42 56

General Secretariat  of Eastern
Anatolia Exporters' Union

Cumhuriyet Cad. Eren is
Merkezi No. 88 Kat:4-5
25100 Erzurum
Turkey

E-Mail daib@tr-net.net.tr

Tel: + 903 24 231 57 10
Fax: + 902 34 232 33 25/26
E-Mail arge@akib.org.tr

General Secretariat of
Meditarrenean Exporters'
Unions, Turkey

Uray Cad. Turan Ishani
Kat: 3-4
33001 Mersin
Turkey Website http://www.akib.org.tr

Tel: + 90 342-220 00 10
Fax: + 90 342-220 00 15

+ 90 342-220 00 16
E-Mail Gaibbim@future.net.tr or

info@gaib.org.tr

General Secretariat of
Southeastern Analolia
Exporters' Unions, Turkey

Inönü Cad. Keles Hoca
Sok. No.1 Kat 1
27200 Gaziantep
Turkey

Website http://www.gaib.org.tr
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Tel: + 90 312-447 27 40
Fax: + 90 312-446 96 05

+ 90 312-446 72 93
E-Mail

General Secretariat of Central
Anatolia Exporter nions (OAIB)

Mahatma Gandhi Cad. No.
103
06700 Gaziosmanpasa-
Ankara
Turkey Website

Tel: + 90 212-245 56 11
+ 90 212-454 05 00

Fax: + 90 212-245 56 21
+ 90 212-245 56 22

E-Mail iib@fornet.net.tr or
iib@iib.org.tr

General Secretariat of Istanbul
Exporters' Unions

Rihtim Cad. Kemankes
Birlik Is hani
80030 Karaköy-Istanbul
Turkey

Website http://www.iib.org.tr
Tel: + 90 224-220 71 43
Fax: + 90 224-220 60 74/93 33
E-Mail uludag@uib.org.tr

General Secretariat of Uludag
Exporters' Unions, Turkey

F. Cakmak Cad. Halicioglu
Ishani Kat:5 No.33
16050 Bursa
Turkey Website http://www.uib.org.tr

Tel: + 90 312-466 37 34
Fax: + 90 312-426 74 22
E-Mail

Iron and Steel Producers'
Association
Demir-Celik Ureticileri Dernegi

Cinnah Cad. Alacam Sok.
No.1/24
Cankaya-Ankara
Turkey Website

Tel: + 90 216-394 14 80
Fax: + 90 216-393 14 64
E-Mail

Leather Industrialists'
Association, Turkey
Türkiye deri Sanayicileri
Dernegi

Aydinli Orhanli Mevkii
Atiksu Aritma Idare Binasi
Tuzla-Istanbul
Turkey Website

Tel: + 90 258-263 39 92
Fax: + 90 258-242 09 89/ 262

14 33
E-Mail detkib@detkib.org.tr

General Secretariat of Denizli
Textile and Apparel Exporters'
Union

Enver Pasa Cad No.5 Kat.3
20100 Bayramyeri - Denizli
Turkey

Website Http://www.detkib.org.tr

Tel: + 90 216-445 05 68
Fax: + 90 216-445 03 43
E-Mail

Durable Goods Spare parts
Industrialists' Association,
Turkey
Beyaz Esya Sanayicileri Dernegi

Inönü Cad. Türapoglu
Sokak Sumko Blok A4
Blok D:14
Kozyatagi
Istanbul
Turkey

Website

Tel: + 90 212-293 40 10
Fax: + 90 212-293 91 68/86 07
E-Mail Not avaiable

General Secretariat of Istanbul
Mineral & Metal Exporters'
Union (IMMB)

Inönü Cad. Devres Han
No.96 Kat:3-4-5
80090 Gümüssuyu-Taksim-
Istanbul
Turkey

Website http://www.immib.org.tr

Tel: + 90 454 216 11 03
Fax: + 90 454 216 88 90
E-Mail

General Secretariat of Balck
Sea Region Hazelnut and
Products Export Unions –
Karadeniz Bölgesi Findik
Üreticileri ve Ihracatçilari
Birlikleri Genel Sekreterliði

Atatürk Bulvari 19/e
28200 Giresun
Turkey

Website
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Tel: + 904 62 321 04 97/06 07
Fax: + 904 62 321 03 65
E-Mail

General Secretariat of Trabzon
Cereals-Pulses, Oil Seeds and
Products Exporters' Union

Iskenderpasa Mah Güzel
Hisar Cad
(Kalepark Girisi) No.22/B
Trabzon
Turkey

Website

Tel: + 90 216-321 47 43
Fax: + 90 216-321 94 97
E-Mail

Automotive Industry
Association, Turkey
(OSD)

Atilla Sok. No.8
Uskudar-Altunizade
81190 Istanbul
Turkey Website http://www.osd.org.tr

Tel: + 902 16 416 76 44
Fax: + 902 16 416 92 18
E-Mail tksd@turk.net

Turkish Chemical
Industrialists' Association
Türkiye Kimya Sanayicileri
Dernegi

Degirmen Sok. Sasmay Sitesi
no.19
Duranbey Apt. Kat:3 D:9
Koyzatagi
81090 Istanbul
Turkey

Website

Tel: + 902 12 267 13 98
Fax: + 902 12 213 06 31
E-Mail

Turkish Moulding
Industrialists' Association
Türkiye Döküm Sanayicileri
Dernegi

Yasemin Sok. Birllik Sitesi
No.7 D:3
Gayrettepe
Istanbul
Turkey

Website

Tel: + 902 12 454 02 00
Fax: + 902 12 274 30 40/48 58
E-Mail info@itkib.org.tr

General Secretariat of Istanbul
Textile and Apparel Exporters'
Unions (ITKIB), Turkey

Altan Erbulak Sok. Maya
Han 10/1
80300 Gayrettepe-Istanbul
Turkey Website http://www.itkib.org

Tel: + 902 16 386 09 09
Fax: + 902 16 386 09 10
E-Mail

Turkish Electronics
Industrialists' Association
Tesyd-Türk Elektronik
Sanayicileri Dernegi

Bagdat Cad. No. 477/4
Suadiye
81070 Istanbul
Turkey Website

Tel: + 902 12 274 38 89
Fax: + 902 12 266 76 79
E-Mail

Textile Industrialists'
Association, Turkey
Tekstil Terbiye Sanayicileri
Dernegi

Yildiz Posta Cad. No.8
Akin Sitesi Blok 2 K:9 D:39
Gayrettepe
Istanbul
Turkey

Website

Tel: + 902 16 362 81 55
Fax: + 902 16 362 81 56
E-Mail

Package Industrialists'
Association, Turkey
Ambalaj Sanayicileri Dernegi

Sümer Sok. Simko Sitesi M-
7 B BLOK K: 8 D:35
Erenkoy-Kadikoy :
81090 Istanbul
Turkey

Website

Tel: + 90 212-266 44 67
Fax: + 90 212-211 05 03
E-Mail

Ceramics and Refractory
Producers' Association

Büyükdere Cad. No. 151
B/31
Zincirlikuyu
80300Istanbul
Turkey

Website
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Tel: + 90 216-373 22 75
Fax: + 90 216-361 62 84
E-Mail

Automobile Side Industry
Association, Turkey
(Taysad)

Hilmipasa Cad. 32 D:9-10
Kozyatagi
81090 Istanbul
Turkey Website

Tel: + 902  16-387 37 31
Fax: + 902  16-387 37 32
E-Mail

Aluminum Industrialists'
Association, Turkey
Alümiyum Sanayicileri Dernegi

Cavusoglu Mah Selvi Yolu
Sok. No. 20 Kartal
81430 Istanbul
Turkey Website

Tel: + 90 212-272 06 81
Fax: + 90 212-275 57 77
E-Mail

Milk, Meat and Food
Industrialists and Producers
Association, Turkey

Yildiz Posta Cad. Esengül
Apt. No. 23 K:3 D.22
Esentepe Istanbul
Turkey Website

III. YUGOSLAVIA

1. Information for Investment and Enterprises

1.a National Investment Promotion Agencies (IPAs)

Tel: + 381  11-311 41 57
+ 381  11-311 18 01
+ 381  11-311 16 06

Fax: + 381  11-311 23 63
E-Mail uvalicm@fmtrade.sv.gov.yu

Federal Ministry for Foreign
Trade

Federal State Building,
Bulevar Mihaila Pupina 2
Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website

1.b Small and Medium Sized Enterprise Support Agencies

1.c National Standard Organizations

Tel: + 381  11-603 774
+ 381  11-690 614

Fax:
E-Mail zivkovic@szs.sv.gov.yu

Federal Bureau for
Standardization, Yugoslavia

Kneza Milosa 20
11000 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website www.fcs.yu

1.d UN/ECE Multiplier/Contact Point

1.e National Real Estate Brokers Association
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1.f National UNDP Office

Tel: + 381 11-683 199
Fax: + 381 11-658 395
E-Mail

United Nations Development
Programme (UNDP),
Yugoslavia

Svetozara Markovica 58
11000 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website

2. Government Ministries & Other Supporting Organizations

2.a Relevant Ministries

Tel: + 381  11-311 41 57
Fax: + 381  11-311 23 63
E-Mail uvalicm@fmtrade.sv.gov.yu

Federal Ministry for Foreign
Economic Relations, Yugoslavia

Federal State Building,
Bulevar Mihaila Pupina 2
Belgrade
Yugoslavia Website

Tel: + 381  11-636 755
Fax: + 381  11-311 25 41
E-Mail

Federal Ministry of Economy
and Internal Trade, Yugoslavia

Federal State Building,
Bulevar Mihaila Pupina 2
Belgrade
Yugoslavia Website

Tel: + 381  11-311 13 38
+ 381  11-311 33 08

Fax: + 381  11-605 986
E-Mail

Federal Ministry for Transport
and Communication,
Yugoslavia

Federal State Building,
Bulevar Mihaila Pupina 2
Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website
Tel: + 381  11-133 114
Fax: + 381  11-311 41 20
E-Mail glazarevic@rmf.sv.go

v.yu

Federal Ministry of Finance,
Yugoslavia

Federal State Building,
Bulevar Mihaila Pupina 2
Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website
Tel: + 381  11-361 75 83
Fax: + 381  11-361 75 83
E-Mail office@mier.sr.gov.yu

Ministry for Foreign Economic
Relations of Republic Serbia

Generala Zdanova 42
11000 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website www.mier.sr.gov.yu
Tel: + 381  11-361 88 52

+ 381  11-361 34 04
Fax: + 381  11-361 88 52

+ 381 11-361 34 04
E-Mail turizam@uzzpro.sr.gov.yu

Ministry of Trade, Tourism and
Services of Republic Serbia

Nemanjina 22-26
11000 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website www.serbia-info.com/ntos
(or) www.serbia-
tourism.org

2.b Commercial Arbitration and Mediation Organizations

Tel: + 381  11-324 80 42
Fax: + 381  11-324 87 54
E-Mail arbitraza@pkj.co.yu

Foreign Trade Court of
Arbitration at the Yugoslav
Chamber of Commerce and
Industry

Terazije 23
11000 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website



TRADE/2001/17/Add.1
page 19

3. Trade facilitation

3.a National Trade Facilitation Organization

3.b Customs Contact

Tel: + 381  11-695 774
Fax: + 381  11-690 614
E-Mail

Federal Customs
Administration, Yugoslavia

Bulevar AVNOJ-a 155
11070 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website www.fcs.yu

3.c National Freight Forwarders Association

Tel: + 381  11-323 04 67
Fax:
E-Mail

Chamber of Commerce
Association for Traffic and
Communication

Revaska 13-15
11000 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website

3.d Other Transport Associations

4. Corporate governance

4.a Securities Exchange Regulator

Tel: + 381  11-311 73 28
+ 381  11-13 28 08
+ 381  11-60 42 92

Fax:
E-Mail

Federal Ministry for Finance Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2
11070 Novi  Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website
Tel: + 381  11-603 774
Fax: + 381  11-137 924
E-Mail

Federal Committee for
Securities, Yugoslavia

Omladinskih brigada 1
Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website

4.b Banking Regulator

Tel: + 381  11-328 11 22
Fax: + 381  11-626 542
E-Mail

National Bank of Yugoslavia Kralja Petra 12
11000 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website

Tel: + 381  11-620 358
Fax: + 381  11-621 436
E-Mail

Federal Agency for Deposit
Insurance and Bank
Rehabilitation

Knez Mihajlova 30
11000 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website
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4.c Accounting Regulator

Tel: + 381  11-311 73 28
+ 381  11-311 73 74

Fax:
E-Mail

Federal Ministry for Finance Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2
11070 Novi  Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website

4.d Insurance Regulator

Tel: + 381  11-311 73 28
+ 381  11-13 28 08
+ 381  11-69 76 34

Fax:
E-Mail

Federal Ministry for Finance Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2
11070 Novi  Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website

4.e Companies Registry

Tel: + 381  11-324 81 23
+ 381  11-324 82 22
+ 381  11-324 82 87

Fax: + 381  11-324 87 54
Fax2:+ 381 11-322 59 03

E-Mail info@pkj.co.yu

Chamber of Commerce and
Industry, Yugoslavia

Terazije 23
11000 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website www.pkj.co.yu

4.f Competition Authority

Tel: + 381  11-311 73 07
Fax:
E-Mail

Federal Ministry for Trade
Antimonopoly Commission

Omladinskih brigada 1
11070 Novi  Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website

5. Trade and Enterprise Financing

5.a Stock Exchange

Tel: + 381  11-311 72 97
Fax:
E-Mail

Belgrade Stock Exchange Omladinskih brigada 1
11070 Novi  Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website
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5.b Export Import Bank

Tel: + 381  11-323 90 12
+ 381  11-323 41 73

Fax: + 381  11-323 46 43
E-Mail

JUBMES Srpskih vladara 5
11000 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website

5.c Export Insurance

5.d Other National Financing Organizations

6. Chambers of commerce and business associations

6.a National Chamber of Commerce

Tel: + 381  11-324 81 23
+ 381  11-324 82 22
+ 381  11-324 82 87

Fax: + 381  11-324 87 54
Fax2:+ 381 11-322 59 03

E-Mail info@pkj.co.yu

Chamber of Commerce and
Industry, Yugoslavia

Terazije 23
11000 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website www.pkj.co.yu

6.b Local Chambers of Commerce

Tel: + 381  11-324 06 11
+ 381  11-323 39 55

Fax: + 381  11-323 39 49
+ 381 11-32 39 00

E-Mail predsednik@psk.co.yu or
pksrbije@pks.co.yu

Chamber of Economy of Serbia Generala Zdanova 13
81000 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website
Tel: + 381  81-230 546

+ 381  81-230 545
Fax: + 381  81-230 493
E-Mail

Chamber of Economy of
Montenegro

Novka Miloseva 29
81000 Podgorica
Yugoslavia

Website

6.c General Business Associations

6.d Sectoral Business Associations

Tel: + 381  11-311 75 83
Fax: + 381  11-311 75 83
E-Mail

Union of Exchange Market and
Brokers, Yugoslavia

Omladinskih brigada 1
11000 Belgrade
Yugoslavia

Website



TRADE/2001/17/Add.1
page 22


